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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Accountants [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 17 November 2017 1:20:11 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
 

 emailed on 8 June 2017 stating that the whole ceiling applied to 189 and 489
(fam) as per the PAM.
 

Skilled Migration Programme Management Section
Economic and Skilled Visa Programme Branch|Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: 
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 12:01 PM
To: @border.gov.au>; 

@border.gov.au>
Cc: @border.gov.au>; 

@border.gov.au>; @border.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Accountants [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

UNCLASSIFIED

  can you send a copy of the document referred?
 

  – can you look into this with  help as she has been involved in organising for this
program year.
 
Many thanks

 

A/g Director
Skilled Migration Program Management Section
Economic and Skilled Visa Program Branch  |Visa and Citizenship Management Division
Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P
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E: @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 12:07 PM
To: @border.gov.au>
Subject: Accountants [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
 

sent me the 2017-18 Occupational ceiling tables back in September and they show how
the Occ ceiling is calculated from the ABS data.  For Accountants, as you know the factor is set at
2.5% rather than the standard 6% so for accountants we ended up with:
 
ABS data (191,411.6) x 2.5%= 4,785
 
This is the number that is on the website in the Occupation Ceilings tab. The website also states
that:
Occupation Ceilings do not apply to State and Territory Nominated, Employer sponsored or
Business Innovation and Investment visa subclasses.
 
So therefore Occupational Ceilings only limit the number of people in each occupation for the
189 and 489 invited applicant Stream (family sponsored).
 
I found a document called:
 
Policy Intent for the use of Occupation Ceilings, Issued by Permanent Skilled Policy and Labour
Market Analysis Section. Current as at: 05/01/2017
 
In that document it says (I’ve highlighted some bits):
 
Two occupations have lower ceilings due to integrity concerns; Accountants are subject to a
ceiling of two and a half per cent (across all skilled visas), and Chefs are subject to a ceiling of
three per cent.
The application of the ceiling for Accountants across all skilled visas was first implemented in
the 2015-16 programme year, when the then Assistant Minister for Immigration and Border
Protection agreed to apply the ceiling more broadly to address integrity concerns with the
occupation.  The ability to apply the ceiling to a broader range of skilled visas is complex, as
no other skilled visa has the capability to cap invitations or applications by occupation.  As a
result, the calculation of the ceiling to apply to the independent points-tested is done by:

1.       Calculating the total number of Accountants granted visas in the employer
and state and territory sponsored visas in the previous programme year.  This
is then used as an estimate of the number of Accountants that will be granted
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in the next programme year.

2.       Two and a half per cent of the stock employment figures for accountants is
calculated, and the estimated number of grants for employer and state and
territory is subtracted.  The result is the ceiling that will apply to the
independent points-tested visa in SkillSelect.

3.       As an example à for the 2015-16 programme year, it was forecast that there
would be approximately 1,670 Accountants granted under the employer and
state and territory sponsored migration programmes.

a.       It was then determined that two and a half per cent of the Accountants
stock employment figure would be 4,202.  By removing 1,670 from
4,202, the result was 2,532 invitations.

b.       This number was then broken down between the Skilled Independent
(subclass 189) and the family nominated stream of the Skilled Regional
(Provisional)(subclass 489) visas to: 2,407 invitations for the 189 and
125 invitations for the 489.

It doesn’t appear to me that the 2.5% Accountants figure has been adjusted for the other skilled
programs.
 
If it were to be adjusted the figure would be:
 
2.5% of stock figure                                                                                                                        4,785
 
Less:
 
Accountants granted in 2016-17 under ENS/RSMS -                                          1,087
Accountants granted in 2016-17 under State sponsored (190/489) -          1,324     2,411
 
Ceiling for independent points tested visas in SkillSelect:                                             2,374
 
The numbers for Accountants granted in Employer and State sponsored programs would need to
be checked (I took the data off the pivot tables) on the S drive.
 
What’s your view of the above?
 

Assistant Director, Innovation & Cultural Activity
Economic Policy
Immigration & Citizenship Policy
Policy Group
Department of Immigration & Border Protection
 
Ph: 
Email: @border.gov.au
 
www.border.gov.au
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